
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  October 11, 2016 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
SITE       Type of Service               Cost  Company 
District       Contract Service                $32,558  Blackboard 
 
C01720     
Anna Guntharp/Mary Ann Plasencia wishes to enter into a contractual 
agreement with Blackboard Connect for the 2016-2017 school year to provide 
licenses, support and service for the mobile communications app.   
 
 
 
 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
 
BC# 2016-2017 - 001 

 
Trip Date                   Site                Teacher       Destination   
April 19-24, 2017     THS                 Suzy Williams Chicago, IL  
    
      
Company              Qty/Total Cost 
Barkley Travel                               1 Bus = $5,260 
                 
 
Suzy Williams is requesting to charter a bus to take students to Chicago, IL for 
a chorus competition. 
 


